Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 2:58 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Foo, Chityan

Subject: RE: Your ref: 0179832877SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4746U (Ol) AND SKV 7108G

(TP) ON 14/11/2018

Good day Asher,

We refer to tele-conversation on even date and your email on 28" November.
We concur that since video had shown TP filter from the right across chevron, kindly assist to reject the claim under
BOLA 15.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1678 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
KianMeng.Chani@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Subject: RE: Your ref: 0179832877SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4746U (OI) AND SKV 7108G (TP) ON 14/11/2018

Hi Jimmy,



We refer to the email dated 28.11.18.
Please kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any.

Third party is chasing for settlement/offer.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:14 PM

To: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Subject: Your ref: 0179832877SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4746U (Ol) AND SKV 7108G (TP) ON 14/11/2018

Your ref: 0179832877SG
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18020621/Uea3

HiJimmy,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4746U (Ol) AND SKV 7108G (TP) ON 14/11/2018

TP reported that Ol swerved into his lane and hit the front left side of his vehicle.
Ol reported that TP swerved into his lane and hit the front right side of his vehicle.

Both party video uploaded in merimen your easy reference, video clearly show that TP filter to the left lane across the
chevron and hit our insured vehicle.

We are of the opinion that BOLA 15shall be applied and liability is not in third party favour.
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

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
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The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



